
 
 

Addendum #2 

 
Bid Opportunity: R-2025-14 Fitness Centre 

Equipment Renewal 
Closing Date: Tuesday, November 18, 2025     

3:00  PM (CST)
 

 
Question 7: 

Is the facility closed to the public during the installation process? And/or it the 
gym closed to the public during install? 

Answer 7: 

The basement level of the gym/facility, which is where all of the equipment in 
RFP R-2025-14 will be installed, will remain closed to the public and fitness club 
members for the duration of the install.  
 

Question 8: 

Will the old machines be moved out prior to our arrival and installation process?  
 
Answer 8: 

Yes, the old equipment will be removed by the City of Dryden staff and should 
not be considered part of this project or your proposal.  
 



Question 9: 

We are interested in buying a few of the old pieces.  

Answer 9: 

Once we select the successful proponent, based on the merits of their proposal 
to meet the RFP specification’s, we will entertain discussion about trading-in the 
old equipment as per our procurement policy.  
 
 
Question 10: 

The volume of equipment means there will be 2 shipping containers worth. If no 
facilities are available offsite could we temporarily store the containers and 
unload them from the parking lot area into the building?  

Answer 10: 

Yes, there will be an isolated off park of the parking lot on the south side of the 
building to accommodate a unload/laydown area adjacent to the access door for 
the service lift.  
 
Question 11: 

The floor plan shows an elevator at the entrance. Could you confirm whether the 
fitness centre is located on the main level, or if equipment will need to be moved 
via elevator? And if so, is the elevator rated for freight delivery or is it a standard 
passenger elevator? 

Answer 11: 

The fitness centre is located in the basement. The public elevator will not be 
available to bring equipment in; however we do have a service “Chain-lift” or 
stairs that will be available to bring equipment down to the basement 
 

Question 12: 

Is wall-mounting available for gym equipment? 

Answer 12: 

No, wall mounted equipment will not be acceptable.  
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